

APOORVA JAYACHANDRAN

Multimedia Journalist

Contact Me

+91 8610680581 jay.apoorva18@gmail.com AH 213, Bharanee Vaideesh Apartments, 2nd Street, 8th main Road, Anna Nagar, Chennai -600040 Chennai,India

Birth Date

07/May/1996

Other Info

Skills

Multimedia Reporting, Editing, Audio-Video production, Content Writing, Research, Documentary Production, Photography and Microsoft

Languages

English, Tamil, Telugu, Kannada, Malayalam, Hindi and Sanskrit

Interest

Music, Photography, Travelling, Passionate about Food, Dancing, Theater

References

1.Pramod Madhav Special Correspondent India Today Phone: +91 9884631309

2. Sree Prapanch. C
Former Bureau Chief & Special
Correspondent
News Nation Network
Phone: +91 9791408802

3. Mr. J Sam Daniel Stalin, Bureau Chief, NDTV Phone : +91 9840961066

Others

https://apoorvajayachandran.journoportfolio.co m/

linkedin.com/in/apoorvachandran-a7b8b08b

twitter.com/jay_apoorva

Summary

Journalist with eight years of experience having produced special stories and breaking news reports aross Print and Multimedia platforms. Specialized in Broadcast Journalism, she has produced detailed reports on water scarcity, Covid19, civic issues, human and child rights among other issues. Has covered exclusive reports for recent Lok Sabha elections across the states of Telangana, Andhra Pradesh and Tamil Nadu 2024.

Education

Asian College Of Journalism

2016 - 2017 Post Graduate Diploma

M. O. P Vaishnav College For Women

2013 - 2016 BA Journalism First Class

High Second

Experience

India Today, Aaj Tak

July, 2022 - Current

Principal Correspondent

Working based out of Hyderabad, as a multimedia journalist, I enabled in bringing out several breaking news stories across platforms from both the states of Andhra and Telangana. I was able to give stories for multimedia platforms covering extensively the 2023,2024 elections for the two States.

Republic TV

August, 2020 - June, 2022

Senior Correspondent, Tamil Nadu & Puducherry Handle news reports and special stories from the two territories, Tamil Nadu and Puducherry. Tracked and covered exclusive reports for the 2021 TN Assembly

Elections and well as providing news content for Television and Web covering beats of Politics, Crime,
Health, Transportation and Women and Child Welfare apart from

coverage of Covid 19 in across the two territories.

India Ahead News

June 2019 - May 2020

Bureau Chief - Tamil Nadu & Puducherry I enabled the channel giving inputs covering politics, crime among other beats.

Active on social media, I also covered other beats like entertainment, environment, health and transport.

The New Indian Express

October, 2018 - March, 2019

News Correspondent

Working out of Hyderabad in Telangana, I was able to cover the General Elections in the state during

December and was able to produce content for the digital media as well as print. I covered issues on

Power, Traffic and Transportation, human and child trafficking, as well as social media and technology.

CNBC TV-18

July, 2017 - September, 2018

Trainee - Evening News Desk Assisting in content creation, I was also involved in the Forward

Planning work.As part of my routine, I worked closely with the Digital/Social Media Team and Marketing teams across verticals. In the Newsroom, I helped cover corporate and policy news by making fast paced decisions and getting Breaking News first and accurately across TV and Digital platforms.

Projects

NDTV

April, 2015 - May, 2015 Intern

Interi

I interned at the NDTV Broadcast Company in Chennai under the guidance of Senior Correspondent Mr. Sam Daniel for a month. I was able to help in covering stories and special reports for the channel which helped me get 7 video bylines as well as 3 special report bylines.